



KRAMER & CONNOLLY
AV-RATED LITIGATION ATTORNEYS

Irwin R. Kramer
ATTORNEY AT LAW

WRITER'S DIRECT E-MAIL
irk@KramersLaw.com

January 24, 2024

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk,
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.
Washington D.C. 20543

RE: *Marylin Pierre, et al. v. Attorney Grievance Comm'n of Maryland*
On Petition for a Writ of Certiorari
No. 23-747

Dear Mr. Harris:

In reference to my telephone conversation with Deputy Clerk Danny Bickell last week, I wish to inform the Court that there are two organizations that intend to submit *amicus* briefs in support of the above-referenced Petition by the filing deadline of February 9, 2024.

Having just received this Court's notification that the matter has been distributed for conference on February 16, 2024, I wish to advise the Court to expect to receive supporting briefs from *amici curiae*, including the First Amendment Lawyers Association and the American Conservative Union. So that their views may be considered, **I would respectfully request that any individuals who may review the Petition for the Court's consideration be alerted to these anticipated filings.**

I thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,


Irwin R. Kramer

The Offices at Ebaugh House

465 MAIN STREET
REISTERSTOWN, MD 21136

TEL: 410.581.0070
FAX: 410.581.1524